
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT (MPD) 7TH DISTRICT
LOCKER ROOM RENOVATIONS

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0083

Amendment No.1
Issued: February 4, 2015

This Amendment No.1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on February 4,2015.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1 Pre-Proposal and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards

The attached business cards and sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal and site visit held on
February 4,2015 are included as Exhibit 1 to this Amendment.

By: Q
JWLa - Date: 2.1'" I ,~
Associate Director/Contracting Officer

- End of Amendment No.1 -



Exhibit 1

Business Cards

&

Sign-In Sheet



co A&E Heating &
Air Conditioning LLC

Andre'Marr
CEO & President
513 ]1th Street, S.E., 2nd Floor
Washington, D.C., 20003
(202) 608-1349 (office)
(202) 608-1333 (fax)
LICENSED, INSURED & BONDED

"IF THERE'S AIR IN IT
WE CAN CONDITION IT'

SERVICE
INSTALLATION

S/llES
Mas/er's License# RlY190J9.H

COREY JORDAN
ELECTRICAL SUPERINTENDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(C) 571.233.1181
(0) 202.800.0334

cjordan@keystonedc.com

Building on Family Tradition
of Performance

~ .c~nsgs,IIJC. RME
RICH MOE
ENTERPRISES

COLUMBIA
ENTERPRISES

General Contracting
ClARENCE E. CRAYTON, JR.

VICE PRESIDENT
OF OPERATIONS

1018 Seventh Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003
TEL 202 547 7979
FAX 2 0 2 5 4 7 4 9 5 9

ccraytonecolumbiadb.com

OMAR PARDO
ESTIMATOR

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(0) 202.857.7903
(C) 571.233.2925
(0) 202.800,0328

opardo@keystonedc.com

! Building on Family Tradition
of Performance

Office: ~01.218.4nO EXT. H
FAX: ~01.21B.4n8
CEll: 717.HB.4417

EMAil: SGAGEbY@Ric~MOE.COM

Raj Shukla p 202.545.1333

\ Ice P e srde 1 f 202.545.1339

raj@consys-inc.net

n2 Kennedy 'itreet. ~w Wash ngto. C 2 1

Sl-!AWN GAGEby
BusiNESS DEVEloPMENT

15875 COMMERCE COURT
UPPER MARlboRo, MD 20774

mailto:cjordan@keystonedc.com
mailto:opardo@keystonedc.com
mailto:raj@consys-inc.net


\

FEI construction Company
A Division of Forney Enterprises. Inc.

Robert Dawkins
Estimator

1818 New York Ave, NE
Suite 201
Washington, DC 20002

Office: (202) 529-2140
Fax: (202) 529-2377
Cell: (240) 988-8571

RobertD@torneyent.com

PROTEC CONSTRUCTION INC.
Contractors and Engineers

IJ.ROBERTS I GSA Mentor-Protege

Participant

4750 Sheriff Rd. NE
Washington, DC 20019

Eric T. Sohn
President Phone: (202) 399-1447

Fax: (202) 399-1445
C••II: (703) 929-0843
E-Mail: Eric.Sohn@jrobertsinc.net

•

~ General Contractors

CONS:RUCT'O~':C _
Alvin Oeregla
Project Manager

1421 Kenilworth Ave., N.E. • Washington, D.C. 20019
202-398-5500 Phone' 202·398-5501 Fax

443·983·2420 Cell' E-mail: alvin.deregla@nastos.com

DANIEL M. TERRELONGE
PROJECT MANAGER

2021 SHANNON PLACE, SE

WASHINGTON, DC 2002D
CELL: (ZOZ) :3 16-4666
TEL: (202) 889-8400

FAX: (202) 889-8401

E-MAIL: DAN@HRGM.CDM

c: lTV c:ClNSTRUCTIClN
MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS AND MORE •••

Steven Goodrich

202-255-9601 Mobile
202-250-8480 Office
202-291-9548 Fax
CilyCorp@Yahoo.com

1312 Decatur Street N.W. Washington D.C. 20011

~~.~ReS
~ .•_ Regional Contracting Services- .. - BeverlyThomas

President

www.regionalcontractingsvcs.com
719 Kennedy SI. NW
Washington, D.C. 20011
Phone (202) 234-8981
Fax (202) 234-1326

email: bthomas@regionalcontractingsvcs.com

Certified with: FM4991· CBE·WMATA·MDOT ·8A·LDBE-MIWBE

KEMPER SYSTEM GROUP, LLC
FULL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION FIRM "~-

Randall Jennings =r~~~~
/' ""111u..

PHONE, 301·343·3170
LAUR~L, MD 20723

EMAIL: RJ@KEMPERSYSTEMGROUPLLC.COM MOOT CERifIFIEO:-MB-E) DBE,

WWW,KEMPERSYSTEMGROUPLLC.COM SSE. AdoBE FIRM # 14-261
~- - -

(202) 545-0127 P
(202) 545-0202 f

GENERAL

(202)o308~ c
ade@gsidcworld.com

SERVICES, INC.
Construction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt.,

Design & Build

Kunle AdeJekan (Ade)
Project Engineer
8(a) • Hubzone

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW.,
Washington. D.C 20010

CBEILSDBE * WOMEN OWNED,

mailto:RobertD@torneyent.com
mailto:Eric.Sohn@jrobertsinc.net
mailto:alvin.deregla@nastos.com
mailto:CilyCorp@Yahoo.com
http://www.regionalcontractingsvcs.com
mailto:bthomas@regionalcontractingsvcs.com
mailto:ade@gsidcworld.com


••• REMIER

~ ~NSULTANTS
international, inc.

Bert Bridges, Chief Operating Officer

1020 16th Street, NW,Suite 201 442SENorth Point Blvd
Washington, DC20036 Baltimore, MD21219
Ph: (202) 319·1211 Ph: (410) 388·2220
Fax: (202) 379·1746
Cell: (443) 621·0486 I (706) 527·6032
Email: bbridges@premiercon.com

SBA Certified 8(a) Firm Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business

Paula Godfrey
Business Development Strategist

beddgroup I architects + builders

1744 Taylor Street NW,Washington, DC 20011
0: 202.882.8139 I C: 817.504.5807

Pre-Construction
Estimates

=~:1ft!IIMD.t Design-Build
Construction Management

PETER AGBRO General Contracting
President & CEO Green Building Services

1629 K Street, NW Suite 300
Washington, DC 20006
(P) 202.508.3889
(C) 240.508.4465
(E) construction@pjservicesincdc.com

SIMON DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION

CORPORATION
GENERAL C:;ONTRAGTING" CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT- DESIGN-BUILD

MARK AGADA

PROJECT ENGINEER

PHONE:202-829-3316
FAX: 202-8213-0145
E-MAIL: MAGADA@SIMONOCCORP.COM

7600 GEORGIA AVENUE NW

SUITE409
WASHINGTON, DC 20012

WWW.SIMONDCCDRP.COM

7706 Georgia Avenue, N.W. Suite 1
Washington, D.C. 20012

Office: (202) 829-0220
Fax: (202) 521-0380

Mobile: (202) 438-3918

Scott Carver
Business Development / Project Executive - DC Region
scarver@southwaybuilders.com
cell: 443.463.4918

1707 L Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036
tel: 202.580.8870

1318 E. Fort Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230
tel: 410.3324134

Isouthway I
builders, inc.

QUALITY I DEPENDABILITY I INTEGRITY

www.southwaybuilders.com

AIT)fT)ka,int. inc. (Aii)
DeSisnlBuild. G.C, eM & Sup-contractor

MO.ges Kassa
Principal

)0 Triple Crown Court
Nort~ PotolY)ac, MD 20878
MDOT,LDBE,CBE,SlMBE.
Tel. (202))86-6(O(

WILTON K MATOS
President

WKM Solutions LLC

0: 202-269-3041
C: 202-604-2271

wiltcnwwkmsolurions.ner
www.wkmsolutions.net

alY)lY)ka@alY)lY)ka.colY),alY)lY)ka@aol.colY)
www.alY)lY)ka.vpwe.P.cOlY)

SOLUTIONS

1020 16th Street NW, Suite 601, Washington DC 20036

.. "C;~.~~CON~R~C~ORS I~!.· __ t .'l.t. 11"'_·"*- .. nc
••••UJUU - __ _ _ - ,_ •

n06 Geo(gia Ave. NW, suite #4 washington DC20012

Renovation * New Construction '*' Remodeling *Restoration

Ricardo A. Ruiz-Oussan
Architect· Estimator

Office: 202-829·4335
talC: 202·722·1292
E·mail: info@1ppcontractors.com

SahrJwlisa
Project Manager

2007 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20020

Phone: (202) 610-7344 x221

Cell: (202) 641-3798 • Fax: (202) 315-3292
Email: sjunisa@nscinc1.com

CBE, OBE, LOBE OOOT,MOOT & VOOTCertified

mailto:bbridges@premiercon.com
mailto:construction@pjservicesincdc.com
mailto:scarver@southwaybuilders.com
http://www.southwaybuilders.com
http://www.wkmsolutions.net
mailto:info@1ppcontractors.com
mailto:sjunisa@nscinc1.com


IF YOU HAVEN7 JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LlS~ PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0083
Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1.

Have you registered for the Co NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ..a- NO 0
Type of services performed: --!C,,-cl...o.::;;<..N~e..o:::...('__t.("'I:::' ,_\..;__ ~--~-_

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subco;'tractor? ?c )'.1'1\£
2. Name: 2XV'tl:>~ke.s Phone: ~!,:-(2,(/

Company. t~~~ !::~~~ u(J-q..., f.s .J:sw~.; (
Email Address: "\;,"'~es~pl"'t.MQ"-e.~CU'1 ,~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IE NO 0

3.

Is your company a certified bUS~ YES. [g]
Type of services performed: ):}.....h~ c......,~......Jr.,'f
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P"J~ $c.J1o

Name:13e\fert:0 T\-\-on-a.S Phone:~ 6~ - ~3Y -9qg/
Company: gl~G.,=""'AL C~~8'.T"~::;~V\C'" S
Email Address::BTHQrY'Ct sI;; ,.;:;IQ C cocb'03 s vc..S •c.ot-!

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

NO 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: 1= ~ 1...v\ t510n /6 A c.c....€SS>DR...\ E:s. f CAI2.Pen-rey
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?y£\Y'YIe.. bC Su"bC()n-.tr~ r(_

Name: ERIC. 1- SOr-l N Phone: )__C.L. - 377 - )4-4'7
Company: J. RDf3e-I<_T S I,-JC
Email Address: erIC. 5z:h n ®J rc bet' t s: (1 C , Y) t: k.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES t:o/ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: G..~,._jf'-.t..1-L- c:~;.1" n,.fr l-71,vb £.. LA IZ..('EN Ill.. '-I

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PR../I'-IE;- .:\: S 1.I ~

Pagll_of_



IF YOU HAVEN7 JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7tll District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0083
Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: :DcJ6- Te.v~(':> V\~ z_ Phone: 2..D2- -"5 I G'-lf66-6"
Company: t+~Gt!L- La 12
EmaIl Address:d<Ut.lc£hc5t.Y..co ...v'\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: .J.G~c:==____ --,-___..__---
Interested in bidding as a rime or a subcontractor? __ __.:.tA~r_..;I_~.....;_:;;e..=-__

Name: r Phone:~tfO- t(~O-(J(JJ~
Company:--L""'-'~~....+:f--I;I9-"-¥__"';~'f-I+.::b-_~~~ +- _
Email Address:..p...c;.a..J..jf..J~~=R.:.t...p...J.J;j../I.~I1M(A..I..Ki.-~WIj!..JAW:..I4.l.L:-.(......I.~~_

YES ~ NO 0

YES rg/ NO 0

NO 0Have you registered for the Constant Contact E~Mailing List?

Is your company a certified busi ss enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: ---L~~~ ~--!!""'_ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -,...+f.Lll.I-----

3. Name: lAfl-fpn- Yvt/rutOIUJAJ Phone: 1-0"3 - eG- 18'Jtf
Company: .-LI - .£.,:0 ~s I ~c .
Email Address: h01; ;£ reo E Lf I 6 b)., , Vl L.C()t1<1

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 12( NO 0
Type of services performed: 4\ (tV e:.4.A=t... u w ~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'Ye:S

4. Name: O,~ /lDc. £k.P7V Phone: 262..-67t, /1.J~/r:2C"<-b9_s,--CI;2.?
Company: ~-tC~ S;c--£ ,('t:-::i: ),/c. /
Email Address: A '0'£ & {z?iPC 11/{)j?.t.I>- {c)r/l

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: G.f?,;~~ (oN s.--fR-a't?lc,J

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _....La_..:::)!~/~.Mu:.i:.;...._ _

YES (2( NO 0

YES ~ NO 0

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0083
Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: C L-frf..t., ctL C:'~j11'~ Phone: 2..0'·4, d:;,Y7 -, ~r7~
Company: C C ;_.v... ~~11:> l ~ I~ T~ .••.jU I V"'c
Email Address:C(Rt4yT¢r.:J(~(.<H ..1A ~\e.lll\ D [3 .0...""",-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )f] NO 0
Type of services performed: GfVrJ~ ~F-(\ l..;ct....,._

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f;2-t MiL

2. Name: ~ ,eVe-A,.) &o{)DfgI<... ;-/ Phone: dt),)...~ l-O _-£'700
Company: C~'.z-7 '-1 eoN..s 7f? c-/ C T 7:Q 11_1

Email Address: C"IT '1"o--ePc~2'1A dOC Co--k'\

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Ii:l
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: K<M.Sk(,,~v("e L I ( ·t~d~~1b~Phone: 2.0 2.- ],cy2.- ~ &- I !Q
Company: 1~>~ •...-.lJ..r" L•..•,_
Email Address:K...c..;.v£!)/~~c.kel\ (_. (UM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES (2l
Type of services performed: G-c""~,,,\ (p...kt. oS>
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-,-O~r_.'~:...;_;_(~ _
Name: S:h.~W<A ~cL" Phone: 102..-302-\'{.b-"1,"
Company: 14-s'yqAyc ...L\'L /Q"z4 '''01()~ ~v
Email Address: 5tJ"-:3 0\0) @::> .,-. y" MOC: _ 'uN')

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: C. CV\Q="!..: l [C:':)~Lk")

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P r-.'M<

4.

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO D

NO 0

NO 0

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN7 JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0083
Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 4~~ tA~\)~ Phone~~ ~{/~ - 4ti I {;;~~:~f:ess2WL-3~tJiEjC,ii?f1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES r:I' NO D
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~..,t;NO D
Type of services performed: lj ~L t/12~ lAl N~("
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Lot /'
~::~~- L Phone: ~I- J4~ Ul()
Email Address: ~r6"iat, (',...
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

2.

3.

Is your company a certified business enterpris):,? . YES ~
Type of services performed: " • if<iif~'C;C
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?Ak &rt.~

Name: 6'aWn ?c6e~ Phone: c)C,.,;J-43'7-17.Jr
Company: G~S, ~~t
Email Address: =rc b..- @ jC$" -de ' ('0 LV)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES -g--- NO D

NO D

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES W NO D
Type of services performed: G£V\ev ~\ rDvcftc.-o...c:fcv-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ? t'" I M e
Name: NI IrON IvIrrN \ Phone:-------
Company: \to\ \'v) 50 !,)+, ON r
Email Address: S\j!l±oF~ 1~:j?1\1se' 0 ±\ ()~'">. '6 t-

:::u:::::.:::::::~::~:::::::::::s:;Mailmg List? ::::;
Type of services performed: ___.::~:..rC:::;._ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -\-~-'-'\\"-I\_,\'V\,--,-~",- _

NO 0

NO 0

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN7 JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST. PLEASE CHECK liND"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-lS-CS-0083

Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

VI ( n - ~ "1' -""'>':;l <.-Name: f'\-U 16r t-..._ \&~"<' <;,.-'<:_ ~ Phone: Q(u;Z - '7 <..; (j -( ',:y ~

Company: BAUt «(+-::vSJ-N< s:Al p~ ~\J~):! eLL
Email Address: e\ ~~ e ~~ n D rJL - C 171 . (;;D"")

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO q(
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O__....-- NO 0
Type of services performed: __ Cj_·~C=- ~_:;....."...- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? E, tc~
Name: M[)4~5 ~Al:2~A Phone: 2d2 - SZS - ). 4 G,
Company: -AM fA K~ """ f. J;:{\C-
Email Address: .-, let:) t::> ~ ~{f.\- ~t;. N IV! ~ -trS"rI • ~ L
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES w- NO 0

2.

YES [5- NO 0

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: A- (..~ C f1. c. j
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "'i.e3
Name: 1?~ ~odtr~ Phone: ~2.. zsz,gl 3~
Cornparry: '2-t<.d.dSOKOU,F
Email Address: ¥~pg.we.b<!. bddgfOU.p .COW'!

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NOp
NO 0 ,

Desoi:r -~

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES M
Type of services performed: Ii~E- ~U't¥o.--( c.o~o"
Interested in bidding as a prime o~a subconYractor? Pl"ilA.le-
Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0YES 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ~ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN7 JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTAU EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES***

MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations
Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0083

Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: \.::)"H:>·"L]~Q..._\)C; Phone: 1.02· <'"6Sl' 7'10~
Company: \t_~i S.\()~5. 'JwS C,oif.....,SU ..:·,CT lQ~
Email Address: c/~Ci\T)C e ~ C'~\r~,,'\.s?c2c-. c...~

"
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

YES

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: G! c..
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? VL.::Q.::..:_, t-A~~=-'.:.._'__

Name: :60\0ec=t Dc..w\.t\Y'\ Phone:
Company: G("l.i'-~ ~~~n.
Email Address:r;~;"A. i~<\k;;ey~;;r.'-0 (V'l

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

3.

YES

P-dcl ..
Name:~ __ --.-....,....~~ ••....••.,...:...~........,....,.....__ --...~
Company:_~~~~~~~~~~~~~ _
Email Address:_~~ --+~-=_.:....;__;;....c_.._--=- _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business >v-terprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: _C}-JI-_._U ....,..,....•.....•..,........,-=- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-#-~.....E~_lue _

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

NO 0

NO D

NO D

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0083
Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

J,..'f:J;). # ~2.q·3sLb

& ~-
1. Name:~~~~~~~&:!~~~~

Company: S'l/V)~ e
Email Address:$ .•IV)OY.. c.~ ve..M USV'. "

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
YES cg/

2.

Is your company a certified busines~ enterprise? t"

Type of services performed: ~ ~....e.("oJL ~~S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~'?_.J'<">_~_.'-I\.I2_-==:..__ _

Name: ~E=~a. ~Q.,'f2..D Phone: 2'10 -Stt§,-L4~H~(
Company: p:r CoN-Sno.Ac..DON 5.~I'l..,Jl CC::-:S: LJ-c:...

Email Address: pa-.dm Q~~~V\CM( Me.d.C - c.g.,,1M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: G~ §g.ty... ~~AA
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? $l!LA.§.

Name: Phone: _
Co~pany; _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Phone:---------Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO cg/

NO 0

NO ~

NO 0

NO D

NO 0

NO 0
NO 0

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN7 JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL. INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0083
Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: KAJ fHUr. LA- Phone: 2(;2-S'f~ -/333
Company: CoN::Y ~ ,NC.·
Email Address: RA-- @ Ct.;N ~'1~ -INC r N (

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES "" NO 0

Is your company a certified business ;!lte~ ise? YES 0/ NO 0
Type of services performed: .__:>; <_... __
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PR. W" ~

Name: f'fUTAI"/ &I;S Phone: 2[2 -~(J:{ - :59{ tJ
Company: & t' 'TEf 07/11?'1~//l II C /v' IN' c
Email Address:fIUT41.1(&1J.};7E(IC/C/.5.ltiZvCr Iilv Ill':t ,,I'\;'liT

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

2,

YES Q--- NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __ ...:::!-_'-""L=· ,_/)~ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-,-,/.!::j,c""/~"t'-f....:.....c.I;_=- _

3. Name: Phone: ~ __
Cornpany: _
Email Address: ---------------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0YES 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM·15·CS·0083
Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: 0d'e 't ~ ...d4tV Phone:
Company: ~e.\{:)to,,{;e PI<1 <) Ct>£-) '7
Email Address: C -:Jo. .•<ktI1.-G- i{ e y ) [UfI., ~ I]C .U)vt,

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

YES D

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _
Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES D

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Phone:---------Company: ~ _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0
YES 0

NO D

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO D

NO D

NO D

NO D

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LlS~ PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

1. ~N' Y'f'..C~IJfrvw:,-I:v~ ~·Phone: V 2- J21 4 J 5.5-'
~~;;~: lZd CI~ ~ z,_

Email Address: IN Po @ rt..l if? c<.? ~~ ba-s . C4? ~ ,

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES m.
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES a
Type of services performed: 1k~~ ~ OCV - Cl.Ac-k-p ~ t; ""t..-j
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 0_
Name: ~ (fr'l-[,....~ Phone: _
Company: ~I± WN&;;.-6A--...
Email Address: -------------------------------

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0083
Preproposal Conference - February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

2.

YES 0

YES D

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES D

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Phone:---------Company: _
Email Address: -------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ _

NO D

NO 0

NO 0

NO D

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN7 JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LlS~ PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
MPD 7th District Locker Room Renovations

Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0083
Preproposal Conference- February 3, 2015

Sign-in Sbeet

1. Name:! ~:J?Iff-
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bid~ as a prime or a subcontractor? _

2. Name: 'We LAiJl.511 Phone:tb,,&'LI6-7J#-f. xV-I
Company:_..L_·~!:4.0=q_,,.;c:.~~::.....J:~~="::~.c:f_--=~~ _
Email Address:_Jt:+~~~..."",.-'--~-=--_.z:::;__...:;=-- _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 13

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~/~- cType of services performed: ...;;..JJ::.,;J/V;....;_ __ ' _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -,/J.~o _

3. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Phone:'---------Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

Page_of_


	Page 1
	Titles
	- 


	Page 2
	Page 3
	Titles
	A&E Heating & 
	Air Conditioning LLC 
	OMAR PARDO 
	1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A 
	WASHINGTON, DC 20020 
	opardo@keystonedc.com 
	! Building on Family Tradition 
	of Performance 
	COLUMBIA 
	WE CAN CONDITION IT' 
	"IF THERE'S AIR IN IT 
	Building on Family Tradition 
	1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A 
	cjordan@keystonedc.com 
	co 
	~ . 
	RME 
	RICH MOE 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3
	Image 4


	Page 4
	Titles
	c: lTV c: ClNSTRUCTIClN 
	Robert Dawkins 
	Steven Goodrich 
	Office: (202) 529-2140 
	PROTEC CONSTRUCTION INC. 
	Contractors and Engineers 
	I J.ROBERTS I 
	~~.~ ReS 
	- .. - 
	BeverlyThomas 
	Eric T. Sohn 
	www.regionalcontractingsvcs.com 
	CONS:RUCT'O~':C _ 
	KEMPER SYSTEM GROUP, LLC 
	/' ""111 
	u.. 
	SERVICES, INC. 
	GENERAL 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3
	Image 4
	Image 5
	Image 6


	Page 5
	Titles
	••• REMIER 
	~ ~NSULTANTS 
	Scott Carver 
	Business Development / Project Executive - DC Region 
	Isouthway I 
	builders, inc. 
	SOLUTIONS 
	MO.ges Kassa 
	.. "C;~.~~CON~R~C~ORS I 
	n06 Geo(gia Ave. NW, suite #4 washington DC 20012 
	WKM Solutions LLC 
	C: 202-604-2271 
	WILTON K MATOS 
	wiltcnwwkmsolurions.ner 
	1020 16th Street NW, Suite 601, Washington DC 20036 
	Paula Godfrey 
	beddgroup I architects + builders 
	Ricardo A. Ruiz-Oussan 
	SahrJwlisa 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3
	Image 4
	Image 5
	Image 6
	Image 7
	Image 8
	Image 9
	Image 10
	Image 11
	Image 12
	Image 13
	Image 14


	Page 6
	Titles
	GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
	*** 
	Email Address: "\;,"'~es~pl"'t.MQ"-e.~CU'1 ,~ 
	Company: J. RDf3e-I<_T S I,-JC 

	Images
	Image 1


	Page 7
	Titles
	*** 
	Type of services performed: .J.G~c:==__ __ --,-___..__--- 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3


	Page 8
	Titles
	*** 
	Company: 14-s'yqAyc ... L\'L /Q"z4 '''01()~ ~v 


	Page 9
	Titles
	*** 
	~~:~f:ess2WL- 3~tJiEjC, ii?f1 
	Email Address: ~r6"iat, (',... 
	------- 
	:::u:::::.:::::::~:: ~:::::: :::::s:;Mailmg List? ::::; 

	Images
	Image 1


	Page 10
	Titles
	*** 
	VI ( n - ~ "1' -""'>':;l <.- 
	Company: B AUt «(+-::vSJ-N< s:Al p~ ~\J~):! eLL 
	NOp 
	NO 0 , 
	4. 


	Page 11
	Titles
	*** 
	P-dcl .. 
	Name: :60\0ec=t Dc..w\.t\Y'\ Phone: 
	Name: \.::)"H:>·"L]~Q..._\)C; Phone: 1.02· <'"6Sl' 7'10~ 
	Company: \t_~i S. \()~5. 'JwS C,oif ..... ,SU .. :·,CT lQ~ 
	" 
	Type of services performed: _C}-JI-_._U ....,..,.. ..•.....• ..,........,-=- _ 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3
	Image 4
	Image 5


	Page 12
	Titles
	*** 
	NO cg/ 
	J,..'f:J;). # ~2.q ·3sLb 
	--------- 
	4. 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2


	Page 13
	Titles
	*** 
	--------------------------------- 


	Page 14
	Titles
	*** 
	--------- 

	Images
	Image 1


	Page 15
	Titles
	*** 
	~~;;~: lZd CI~ ~ z,_ 
	Company: ~I± WN&;;.-6A--... 
	------------------------------- 
	--------- 
	------------------------- 


	Page 16
	Titles
	*** 
	Name:! ~:J?Iff- 
	'--------- 



